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The Union Carbide Corporation (UCC), Medical Products Division, by
application dated Hovember 16, 1981, requested authorization to
extend their existing exemption from the criticality monitoring
requirements, pursuant to 10 CFR 70.24(a)(1), for. the hot cells to
the new waste storage cells.

Discussion

UCC has constructed a new waste storage facility for t?grstorage of
radioactive waste in 55-gallon drums containing <350g U/ drum.
There are 100 waste storage locations in the facility. In a previous
study (Memorandum to L. C. Rouse from R. G. Page, dated October 23,
1981, subject, "Review of License Application Dated August 20, 1981
Docxet No. 70-687"), it was determined the storage array is safe from
a nuc1ear cr1t1ca11ty safety viewpoint.

S1nce.the storage facility is used only for the storage of waste drums
ready for shipment, and it is physically impossible to bring the drums

in the storage array closer together than the designed spacing (a 28-inch
diameter cav1tj in concrete for each drum spaced on 38-inch centers),
cr1t1ca11ty is v1rtua11y 1mposs1b1e Moreover, a 4 feet thick concrete
shielding is provided on a¥l accessible surfaces of the storage facility.
The concrete thickness is adeguate to prevent any interaction with SKM
that may dccwdentallj be stored above the storage cells. Therefore,

the ‘nuclear criticality safety controls provide an adequate margin of safety
far the protection of ‘the health and safety of the operating personnel,
the public and the environment.

Issuahce of the license amendment request is recommended.
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